

Amr Khaled
Full stack developer



Berkt Al Saba, Al Monfia

i@akhaled.com

+20 155 5586 282

ABOUT ME

A highly experienced and creative full stack developer with 4 years experience in a variety of exciting projects. A level head and rational approach to problem solving combined with a passion for innovative and fresh ideas has led to a portfolio of impressive of website solutions.

EDUCATION

HISHAM IBN AL AASS (KUWAIT)

High School (2010 - 2013)

HELWANT UNIVERSITY

Civil Engineering (2013 - 2018)

EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE WORDPRESS DEVELOPER

Jan. 2016 - Mar. 2016

I made a design from scratch for www.CrankShaft.info

FREELANCE MOBILE DEVELOPER

Apr. 2016 - Jun. 2016

I created mobile app for **Porsche Club Kuwait**. I built it using Ionic framework and Angular 1.

FREELANCE FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Aug. 2016 - Present

I have started a project for my father's school. It's **Schools Table** system. At first, I built it using pure PHP. Then, on 2018 I re-built it with Laravel 5.

In the same period I worked also with **EduTechnoz**, **WeMerge Group** and **Professional Dental Clinic**.

FREELANCE WORDPRESS DEVELOPER

Dec. 2020 - Present

Back to **Wordpress** again with plugin development too. I created www.BeautyBeYou.com.

LANGUAGE

ARABIC **5,0**

ENGLISH **3,0**

REFERENCES

• **ENG. ZAKARIA DASHTI**
PORSCHE CLUB KUWAIT PRESIDENT

+965 60 911 911
zak.dashti@yahoo.com

• **MR. TAREK AL KHARBOTLY**
WEMERGE GROUP FOUNDER & CHAIRMAN

+971 56 741 0955
chairman@wmg.ae

FRAMEWORKS SKILL LEVEL

IONIC

LARAVEL

ANGULAR

VUE - NUXT.JS

TAILWIND